

Public Information Platforms and Systems

| Ministry | Name of platform and system | Link |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| Ministry of Construction | China engineering information network | http://www.cein.gov.cn/ |
| | China residential and real estate information network | http://www.realestate.gov.cn/ |
| | China building standard design network | http://www.chinabuilding.com |
| | China engineering cost network | http://www.ccost.com/ |
| | National housing provident fund supervision and management information systems | |
| | National construction market supervision and management information system | |
| | National Town Planning supervision and management information systems | |
| | National scenic areas and management information systems | |
| Ministry of Water Resources | China Hydrological Information Network | http://www.hydroinfo.gov.cn/ |
| | The Ministry of the government procurement management information system | http://slgk.mwr.gov.cn/slzfcg/portal/login.jsp |
| | National water environment information system | |
| Ministry of Railways | Engineering project exchange center of MOR | http://www.rebcenter.com/default.asp |
| | Transportation management information system | |
| | Train dispatch commanding system | |
| | Railway ticketing and reservation system | |
| | Information railway communication network platform | |
| | Digital mobile communication system | |
| Ministry of Communications | China highway information services | http://www.chinahighway.gov.cn/ |
| | Water safety authority information system | |
| | Road transport industry information platform | |
| Ministry of Land | Information Management and Release System for Scientific and Technological Achievements of | http://kjcg.mlr.gov.cn/ |

| | | |
|---------------|---|--|
| and Resources | Land and Resources | |
| | Ministry government investment project management information system | |
| | Ministry of Land and Natural Resources Land Consolidation and Rehabilitation System | |
| | National construction land management information system | |
| | National Mineral Resources Planning and Management Information System | |